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MEMORANDUM ORDER
No:
Series of 2020

\

| TO: ALL VETERINARY QUARANTINE OFFICERS/INSPECTORS
Veterinary Quarantine Stations

FROM: DIRECTOR IV

SUBJECT: REVOCATION OF BAl MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 47 “GUIDANCE IN
THE ACCEPTANCE OF SHIPMENTS OF INDIAN BUFFALO MEAT
+ COVERED BY DA MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 54 S.2020 AND BAI
MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 50S.2020 “AMENDMENT TO BAI
MEMORANDUM ORDER NO. 47 SERIES OF 2020”

DATE: 14 DECEMBER 2020

Due to regulatory issues and to avoid confusion, the following issuances: BAI
Memorandum Order no. 47 series of 2020 (Guidance in the Acceptance of Shipments
of Indian Buffalo, Meat covered by DA Memorandum Order no. 54 s. 2020) and BAI
Memorandum Order no. 50 series of 2020 (Amendment to BAl Memorandum Order
no. 47 series of 2020), are hereby revoked effective immediately.

For your guidance and information.

RONNIE D. DOMINGO, DVM, MSc.
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Annex A. List of Additional Personnel as Evaluators of Local Shipping Permit

Application
Name Region Designation Telephone | Email Address
\ (Reviewer/Endorser/ | Number
‘ Approver)
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